
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5862 
TUESDAY – SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 644 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the September 1, 2015 agenda. 

 
5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to 
the time Council votes on the motion. 

 
a. Approval of August 18, 2015 regular meeting minutes. 

 
b. Resolution 5856 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. 

 
c. Liquor License Renewal: 

i. Pronto Market – Expires 09/14/2016 
 

6. Kwik Star #278 – New Class C Beer Permit (BC), Class B Wine Permit, and Sunday Sales.  
License - Expires 10/04/2016 – Contingent on Final building and fire inspection. 

 
7. Resolution 5857 rescheduling the November 3rd Council meeting for November 4, 2015 due to the 

City Election. 
 

8. Resolution 5858 to approve 1st payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc. of Reinbeck, IA, for the 
Dubuque Road Bridge Repair Project in the amount of $241,480.23. 
 

9. Resolution 5859 authorizing the installation of a street light arm at the Southeast corner of W. 
Gilbert Drive and River Forest Road for a monthly charge of $10.02 (250 W). 
 

10. Resolution 5860 authorizing the installation of street light arm at 119 Ellendale Drive for a monthly 
charge of $7.28. 
 

11. Resolution 5861 approving property tax abatement for 930 Fox Avenue. 
 

12. Setting the date of Trick or Treat for October 31st from 6p.m.-8p.m. 
 

13. Ordinance 643 modification to Chapter 46 – Minors Curfew. 
 

14. Repair/Replacement of Sanitary Sewer Manhole on Central Avenue near the intersection of Ayers 
in the amount not to exceed $1450. 
 

15. Discussion new street light placement. 
 
16. Discussion 
 
17. Adjournment 

 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUGUST 18, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Walker, Nichols, Seible, 
Dewater, and Loftus. Quorum present.  
 
Walker/Seible approving the August 18, 2015 agenda. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Seible to approve the following items on the August 18, 2015 consent agenda: a) Approval of 
August 4, 2015 regular meeting minutes. b) Resolution 5853 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. c)  
Liquor license renewal for Kroegers Liquor Co., LLC. d) Tobacco Permit for Kwik Star #278. e) Accept 
and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Board, and Commissions:  
Ambulance & Fire report, Building Inspection report, Clerk/Treasurer report, Parks & Rec Department, 
Police Department, Library, Waterworks, Evansdale Municipal Housing, and Planning & Zoning. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve Resolution 5854 approving property tax abatement for 1738 Timberline Drive.  
Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried.   
 
Walker/Seible to approve Resolution 5855 to authorize the destruction of City records. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Five. Motion carried.   
 
Loftus/Nichols to approve one (1) lighted Stop sign in an amount not to exceed $1,400.00 to TAPCO of 
Brown Deer, WI. Chris Schares, Public Works Director, discussed the options and cost for either rumble 
strips or improved signage at the T intersection of Evansdale Drive and McCoy Road. He explained that 
only one Iowa based company was available to bid on cutting in rumble strips and the cost would be $6,750. 
In lieu of rumble strips the City could install a blinking Stop sign with a lighted Stop Ahead sign in advance 
of the intersection. John Peverill, 543 East End Ave., questioned the cost of the signs. Mayor Faas explained 
that the solar powered signs cost approximately $1,300 each. Seible questioned the need for two blinking 
signs and Nichols added that just the blinking Stop sign may be sufficient to which Walker agreed. Schares 
mentioned that the City could begin by replacing the existing Stop sign at the site with a solar powered 
blinking Stop sign and address the need for additional warning signage later if necessary. Roll call vote: 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried.  
 
Loftus/Dewater to approve request from Police Chief Jeff Jensen to replace the air conditioning unit at the 
Community Response Center in an amount not to exceed $1,300. Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-Two 
Nichols/Seible). Motion carried.   
 
Seible/Loftus to approve request from Public Works Director to remove the tree at the corner of W. Gilbert 
Dr. and Grand Blvd. The lowest bid received from a tree service to drop the tree and leave it for the City to 
remove came in at a cost not to exceed $700.00. In addition, Mayor Faas provided an informational quote 
to illustrate that the City could later discuss replacing the tree with grant money that would be available in 
2016 from Green Scene. Roll call vote:  Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve request from Public Works Director to replace four (4) rusted garage doors at the 
street department and four (4) rusted garage doors at the waste water plant. Mayor Faas explained that the 
replacement of these doors was previously approved however the contractor failed to perform the work.  



The proposed option is to have Brian Wirtz, Building Inspector, perform the labor to replace the doors and 
the city to purchase the materials at a cost not to exceed $4,850.64. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion 
carried. 
 
Public Discussion: Mayor Faas reminded council members that there is a meeting with FEMA on 
Wednesday at Evansdale City Hall for those interested in attending. Mayor Faas also provided an update 
to several of the street projects to include: The Gilbert Dr. / River Forest Rd. intersection project is slated 
to begin with Gilbert Dr. closing on August 24, 2015, with estimated completion date of September 30, 
2015. Kwik Star has agreed to share in the cost of the project. The Iowa DOT anticipates that the River 
Forest Rd. east bound ramp will be open in about two weeks, and groundbreaking for the River Forest Road 
Reconstruction Project is expected to take place in the spring of 2016.   
 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Walker to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 p.m. Motion carried.    

 
ATTEST: 

 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    Joelle Strader, Chief Deputy City Clerk 
 



                                                                           RESOLUTION 5856
                       A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  
                            THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE, INC PD-LOF #13 45.52                
PD-LOF/TIRES #14 197.79              
PD-LOF & BELT #12 187.48              
PD-LOF #11 82.37                
PD-BRAKES #11 589.69              
FD-WATER PUMP #224 260.00              
TOTAL 1,362.85           

ALL STATE RENTAL CORP RU-RENT BASKET TO TRIM TREE 25.00                
ALLEN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERV PD-PHYSICAL BROKAW 139.00              
AMENT LAW FIRM JULY ATTORNEY FEES 687.50              
BLACK HAWK COUNTY LANDFILL RU-TIRE DISPOSAL 53.00                
BLACK HAWK COUNTY TREASURER - E911 EDAC FEES JULY-SEPT 2015 3,191.07           
BLACK HAWK RENTAL FD-WATERBALL MAINTENANCE 133.75              
BLAZEK CORPORATION SR-RPR PUMP DEERWOOD LIFT STN 575.00              
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC. FD-MED SUPLY 124.36              
CARDMEMBER SRV-FD PD-SPIT HOODS 30.99                
CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 66.99                
CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 27.70                

CH-MONTHLY MATS 43.22                
TOTAL 70.92                

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION-METRO FUNDERS FY16 DUES 100.00              
COURIER COMMUNICATIONS PY-8/4 MINUTES/BILLS 147.09              
COVENANT CLINIC FD-PHYSICAL-PETERS 163.00              
CREATIVE IMPACT CH-NOTARY STAMP 19.25                
CULLIGAN WATER SR-WATER 10.00                
DROSTE AUTO & GLASS RU-REPLACE GLASS IN 544K D 52.99                
DUTTON, BRAUN, STAACK & HELLMAN, PLC PY-REVIEW SS ISSUE 750.00              
FAAS, DOUG CH-REIMB MILEAGE MAYOR 57.57                
FAREWAY STORES SR-TRAPPING SUPPLIES 8.19                  
FOX APPARATUS REPAIR FD-PUMP SERV/OIL #202 318.50              

FD-PUMP SERVICE #201 231.50              
TOTAL 550.00              

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL BI-FY16 MEMBERSHIP 135.00              
IOWA IAEI BI-REGISTER FALL MTG-WIRTZ 130.00              
IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY PD-MMPI TRANSFER 15.00                

PD-MMPI 140.00              
TOTAL 155.00              

JENSEN, JEFFREY PD-REIMB CELL PHONE 64.00                
JMS SOFTWARE UPGRADE PERMIT EXPRESS SFTWR 900.00              
KOBLISKA, DEANNE CH-TRVL FOR SOFTWARE TRAIN 185.84              
MENARDS INC RU-REPLACE CHAIN-BORROW PIT 49.50                
P & K MIDWEST, INC. PD-LAWN MOWER MAINT 379.40              

FD-LAWN MOWER MAINT 379.40              
RU-MAINT SNOWBLOWER 513.37              
SR-HYD VALVE FOR JD5101E 543.92              
TOTAL 1,816.09           

PETERSON CONTRACTORS, INC. CIP-DBQE RD BRIDGE PROJ PY 241,480.23       
PLATINUM PEST SERVICES PD-PEST CONTROL 40.00                

FD-PEST CONTROL 40.00                



LIB-PEST CONTROL 10.00                
CH-PEST CONTROL 30.00                
TOTAL 120.00              

RACOM, INC. PD-RADIO HOLDERS 36.00                
RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY, INC. CH-NOTARY JOURNAL 9.99                  
ROBERT CASTRO ROOFING RFND BLDG PERMIT 15-250 OVERPD 3.00                  
SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS CH-ENVELOPES/DEPOSIT SLIPS 322.68              
SHOFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS LC. RU-GILBERT/RVR FRST DP#1 5,472.75           

CIP-DBQE BRIDGE #5C 4,132.75           
CIP-NORMA AVE EXT DP#1 3,059.00           
CIP-NORMA AVE EXT DRAIN 5,111.25           
TOTAL 17,775.75         

STOCKS, PHIL SR-GRADE III OPERATOR 400.00              
STOKES WELDING RU-DECK MATERIAL FOR LIFT 960.00              
SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY CO. FD-HYDROTEST AIR PAK TANKS 650.50              

FD-OXYGEN 114.20              
TOTAL 764.70              

TAPCO RU-STOP SIGN EVANSDALE/MCCOY 1,295.75           
THE SLED SHED RU-OIL FOR MIXED GAS 10.83                
U.S. CELLULAR BI- CELL PHONE 116.09              

PK-AUGUST CELL 19.21                
RU- CELL PHONE 515.36              
SR- CELL PHONE 79.43                
TOTAL 730.09              

WEBER PAPER COMPANY PD-AIR FRESHENER 3.77                  
FD-AIR FRESHENER 3.77                  
RU-DEGREASER WASH 83.20                
TOTAL 90.74                

WINDSTREAM PD-PHONE 106.76              
FD-PHONE 76.82                
LIB-PHONES 39.98                
CH-PHONE 80.56                
RU-PHONE 37.42                
SR-ARBUTUS PHONE 37.43                
SR-LAFAYETTE PHONE 37.43                
SR-EAST END PHONE 37.43                
SR-PLANT PHONE 37.42                
TOTAL 491.25              

001 GENERAL FUND 11,559.32
005 STREETS 9,069.17
110 ROAD USE TAX 253,783.23
610 SEWER FUND 1,833.24
TOTAL 276,244.96

PREPAYS
78024 CAPITAL ONE BANK LIB-POSTAGE & MAG SUBSCRIPT 117.28
78025 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 709.72
78028 IOWA LIBRARY SERVICE LIB-FY16 EBSCOHOST SUBSCRIPT 262.55
78029 JENSEN, SHANNON LIB-REIMB PICTURE FRAMES 22.48
78030 JOY K. JOHNSON LIB-BOOKS 77.00
78031 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER PR LIAB 188.80
78032 DOORS, INC. CITY DOOR PROJECT 4,850.64



78033 AFLAC AFLAC 208.46
78035 IBEW LOCAL 288 IBEW LOCAL 288 UNION DUES 155.00
78036 IPERS REG IPERS/FIRE/POLICE IPERS 7,605.58
78040 METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER LIFE/VIS/DENTAL 5,044.83
78043 MFPRSI 941 MFPSRI 9,285.28
78044 POLICE ASSOCIATION POLICE ASSN 80.00
78045 TREASURER-STATE OF IOWA STATE W/H 3,210.00
78047 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 326.00
78048 VALIC JENSEN,JEFFREY 50.00
78049 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD HEALTH INS 12,467.04

TOTAL PREPAYS 44,660.66

AUGUST PAYROLL
EFTPS 19,767.28
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 55,000.73
FIRE 2,807.81
TOTAL JULY PAYROLL 77,575.82         

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS
          1ST DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2015.

                       ATTEST:

         __________________________                       ________________________________
         Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk





























License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: J's Enterprises, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Pronto Market

Address of Premises: 3452 Lafayette Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 232-8201

Mailing 
Address:

3452 Lafayette Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Frederick Jones

Phone: (319) 232-8201 Email 
Address:

gkentjones@yahoo.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 137684 Federal Employer ID 
#:

42-1351889

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration Date

Insurance Company: DAKOTA FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

Effective Date: 09/15/2015  

Expiration Date: 09/14/2016  

Classification
:

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Beer Permit (BC)

Sunday Sales

Frederick Jones

First Name: Frederick Last Name: Jones

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50701

Position: President

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Glenda Jones

First Name: Glenda Last Name: Jones

City: Waterloo State: Iowa Zip: 50701

Position: Vice President

% of Ownership: 50.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 BC0028905 



Policy Effective Date: Policy Expiration 
Date:
Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:









cityclerk
Typewritten Text
The Corporate Officers background check was performed by DCI - Approved.



 
 

RESOLUTION 5857 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA CHANGING THE DATE OF THE FIRST CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING IN NOVEMBER DUE TO THE 2015 CITY 
ELECTION. 

 
WHEREAS, the first regularly scheduled council meeting for November, 2015 falls on 

the City Election Day; and therefore it is necessary to change the date of the council meeting to 
avoid any interruption of, or conflict with, the voting process. 

 
LET IT BE RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa to change 

the date of the regular council meeting from Tuesday, November 3rd to Wednesday, November 4th 
2015, at 6:00 p.m. in the Evansdale City Hall. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA THIS 1ST DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2015. 

 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 

            
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5858 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #1 TO PETERSON 
CONTRACTORS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $241,480.23 FOR THE 
DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE REPAIR PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the 

Dubuque Road Bridge Repair Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through August 27, 2015 and recommends payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc.  

 
Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #1 in the amount of $241,480.23 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Dubuque Road Bridge Repair Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 1ST DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2015.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 







RESOLUTION 5859 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA AUTHORIZING THE INSTALLATION OF A 
STREET LIGHT ARM AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF W. 
GILBERT DRIVE AND RIVER FOREST ROAD.  

 
 WHEREAS, a request has been received to have a street light arm installed at the 
Southeast corner of W. Gilbert Drive and River Forest Road; and 
 
 WHEREAS, there will be one street light arm installed at the Southeast corner of 
W. Gilbert Drive and River Forest Road at a monthly charge of $10.02; and 
 

WHEREAS, appropriate street lighting is a public safety priority and is the 
responsibility of the City of Evansdale; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the city authorizes MidAmerican Energy to install the designated 
street light arm at the desired location; and 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa that the Mayor is authorized to contact MidAmerican Energy and order 
the installation of the above described streetlight arm. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1ST DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2015. 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor   DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION 5860 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA AUTHORIZING THE INSTALLATION OF A 
STREET LIGHT ARM AT 119 ELLENDALE DRIVE.  

 
 WHEREAS, a request has been received to have a street light arm installed at 119 
Ellendale Drive; and 
 
 WHEREAS, there will be one street light arm installed at 119 Ellendale Drive at a 
monthly charge of $7.28; and 
 

WHEREAS, appropriate street lighting is a public safety priority and is the 
responsibility of the City of Evansdale; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the city authorizes MidAmerican Energy to install the designated 
street light arm at the desired location; and 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa that the Mayor is authorized to contact MidAmerican Energy and order 
the installation of the above described streetlight arm. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1ST DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2015. 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor   DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION 5861 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
ON IMPROVEMENTS TO EXISTING DWELLING LOCATED AT 930 
FOX AVENUE IN THE EVANSDALE REVITALIZATION AREA, IN THE 
CITY OF EVANSDALE, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA. 

 
 WHEREAS, Melissa Meadows submitted an application dated August 19th,  2015 to the 
City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, requesting up to 75,000.00 in assessed valuation for 
property located at 930 Fox Avenue, and more fully described as follows: 
  

Auditor Barnes Plat No. 12 north 50 feet south 300 feet lying west of Fox Avenue 
Lot 50 excluding west 200 feet, in Black Hawk County, Iowa. 
 
be exempt for property taxation, and 

  
 WHEREAS, the length of exemption benefit shall be in accordance with the Evansdale 
Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said property is located within the Evansdale Revitalization Area in 
Evansdale, Iowa, as previously established by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the improvements to existing dwelling project regarding said property is in 
conformance with the Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council for 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the improvements on said property were made during the time in which such 
improvements are eligible for the tax exemption as set forth in the Evansdale Revitalization Plan 
as adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that said application is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward said application and a copy of this resolution to the Black Hawk County Assessor. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1ST DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2015. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________       __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 















ORDINANCE 643 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, BY AMENDING 
PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO CURFEW PENALTIES. 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 
 
SECTION 1.  SUBSECTION MODIFIED.  Section 46.01, Subsection 6(A) of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted 
in lieu thereof:   
  

46.01 SUBSECTION 6(A).  Responsible Adult’s First Violation.  In the case of 
a first violation by a minor, the law enforcement officer shall, by certified mail, 
send to provide the adult responsible for the minor written notice of the violation 
with a warning that any subsequent violation will result in full enforcement of 
the curfew ordinance against both the responsible adult and minor, with 
applicable penalties.   

 
 

SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect 
the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.   
 
SECTION 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after 
its final passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.  

 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 
________ DAY OF _____________ 2015.      
 

                                                                                                First Reading:     
                                                                                            Second Reading:   
                                                                                               Third Reading:     
 
 ATTEST: 
 
              _______________________________                
  Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 643 on the _____ day of ___________ 
2015.  

_____________________________  
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 





From: Doug Faas
To: evansdaleclerk@mchsi.com
Subject: FW: Evansdale Street Lights
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2015 11:30:31 AM

FYI
 

From: Sorensen, Jeremy J [mailto:JJSorensen@midamerican.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 10:18 AM
To: Doug Faas (evansdalemayor@mchsi.com)
Subject: Evansdale Street Lights
 
Doug,
 
I have the following information for you on street lights…
 

1.                   One customer owned pole was removed at the intersection of River Forrest and Gilbert
 Street. That will deduct $28.34 from your monthly lighting bill. At that intersection you
 can add one of the following:
100W on MEC would pole with arm $7.28 per month.
250W on MEC wood pole with arm $10.02 per month.
 

2.                   A customer pole had the underground wire hit and needs to be re-connected. You are
 paying the monthly fee on this light, and Black Hawk Electric will repair/install
 underground electric to the light. For this light you will have a one-time connection fee
 of $90.50.
 

3.                   A resolution was passed in June for a new light at 845 Hunter Dr. This resolution was for
 a one-time charge of $409.09 for a wood pole and $10.46 per month. We no longer
 offer underground fed wood poles. The up-front cost of the gray pole with LED fixture is
 $1,114.23 and $7.28 per month.

 
So, MEC will need a the following from the city:
 

1.                   New resolution for the light at River Forrest and Gilbert. 
2.                   New resolution for the light at 845 Hunter, or an addendum to the existing resolution.
3.                   No resolution will be needed for the pole that had the hit underground wire, but I will

 need a signature on an authorization form so will can bill you for the $90.50 once the
 light it connected.

 
Thank you,
 
Jeremy Sorensen
Gas Distribution Design Technician
MidAmerican Energy
260 Fairview Ave
Waterloo, IA 50704

mailto:evansdalemayor@mchsi.com
mailto:evansdaleclerk@mchsi.com

	Agenda
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5862
	TUESDAY – SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 644
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	08-18-2015 Council Minutes
	09-01-15 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	Ament Law Invoice
	Shoff Consulting Invoice
	Pront Market - Liquor License
	Kwik Star #278 New Liquor License
	RES 5857 Nov Council Meeting
	RES 5858 Dubuque Rd Bridge #1
	PCI Pay Estimate #1
	RES 5859 STREET LIGHTS
	RES 5860 STREET LIGHTS
	RES 5861 ABATEMENT - 930 Fox Ave.
	Meadows, Melissa-Abatement 930 Fox Ave.
	Central Ave Man Hole
	ORD 643 Curfew
	ATTEST:

	Evansdale Street Lights

	Button1: 


